
 SUMMARY OF ACTION
SANTA FE MPO TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE

 MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023, 1:30 PM
      MONICA ROYBAL CENTER, 737 AGUA FRIA

 HYBRID MEETING, ATTENDING IN PERSON AND VIRTUALLY

ITEM ACTION PAGE

CALL TO ORDER 1

ROLL CALL QUORUM 1

APPROVAL OF AGENDA APPROVED 1

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM APPROVED 1-2
SEPTEMBER 28, 2023

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC HEARD 2

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND 
POSSIBLE ACTION

PRESENTATION: REVIEW AND INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 2 
RECOMMEND 2023 CARBON 
REDUCTION STRATEGY

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: UPDATE APPROVED AS AMENDED 2-3
TO THE METROPOLITAN 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND BICYCLE 
MASTER PLAN PROJECT LISTS VIA 
SELF-CERTIFICATION

REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: ADOPTION APPROVED 3
OF THE 2024 SANTA FE MPO 
COMMITTEE MEETING CALENDAR

SAFETY STUDY OPTIONS: SANTA FE INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 3-4
COUNTY

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 1



MATTERS FROM MPO STAFF INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 5

MATTERS FROM TCC MEMBERS INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 5

NEXT MEETING JANUARY 22, 2024 5

ADJOURN ADJOURNED 5

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 2



SANTA FE MPO TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE
 MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023, 1:30 PM

      MONICA ROYBAL CENTER, 737 AGUA FRIA
 HYBRID MEETING, ATTENDING IN PERSON AND VIRTUALLY

A. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the MPO Technical Coordinating Committee was called to order
by Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair, at 1:30 pm on Monday, November 13, 2023 and was
attended in person and virtually.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT
Brett Clavio
Javier Martinez
Neal Denton
Brian Snyder
Bryce Gibson
Tomas Martinez
Mike Galizio
Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair

MEMBERS ABSENT
Jeanne Wolfenbarger

OTHERS PRESENT
Erick Aune, MPO Officer
Leah Yngve, MPO
County Commissioner Hank Hughes
Shannon Glendening, NMDOT

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Denton, seconded by Mr. Tomas Martinez, to
approve the agenda as presented.

VOTE The motion passed on a voice vote.

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 28, 2023

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 1



MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Snyder, seconded by Mr. Tomas Martinez, to
approve the minutes as presented.

VOTE The motion passed on a voice vote.

1. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

Patricia Hale.  Ms. Hale said she thinks the Carbon Reduction Plan is good.
She would like to see more public transit and efforts to make Santa Fe more urban and
easier to get around in without a car.  She supports electric vehicles and buses.  Be
careful where you buy them from.  Sometimes they can explode.  The more walking
and biking trails the better.

2. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. PRESENTATION: REVIEW AND RECOMMEND 2023 CARBON
REDUCTION STRATEGY

Ms. Glendening gave a Power Point presentation outlining the 2023 Carbon
Reduction Study.

B. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: UPDATE TO THE METROPOLITAN
TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND BICYCLE MASTER PLAN PROJECT
LISTS VIS SELF-CERTIFICATION

Ms. Yngve shared her screen and reviewed the staff memo in the packet saying
there have been only minor changes made since the last time this Committee reviewed
this item.  

Mr. Snyder said he would like more details about the trail that has been added.

Ms. Yngve said this was a request from Councilor Cassutt for an additional direct
trail to connect the river tail to Romero Park so that  the neighborhood would be
connected.  

Chair Glorioso-Moss asked if the projects have been prioritized.

Ms. Yngve said they have not, but will be integrated this week with the existing
project list.  We will do that with the scores.  They are prioritized within their categories. 

Chair Glorioso-Moss said she needs that information when she is applying for
funding and to answer questions from constituents.

Mr. Snyder asked if that trail extension that was added is a City or County trail. 

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 2



This is the first time we have heard anything about it.  It will transverse County land.  He
feels that they should have been included in that conversation.  

Ms. Yngve apologized that they did not reach out.

Mr. Aune said if the desire is to remove it he would support that.  It should have
come to you.

Mr. Tomas Martinez said if it has not gone to the County, we need to remove it
until they have time to vet it.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Tomas Martinez, seconded by Mr. Denton, to
recommend approval of the update with the trail extension in question
excluded.

VOTE The motion passed on a voice vote.

C. REVIEW AND RECOMMEND: ADOPTION OF THE 2024 SANTA FE
MPO COMMITTEE MEETING CALENDAR

Mr. Aune reviewed the proposed calendar.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Tomas Martinez, seconded by Mr. Clavio, to
recommend adoption of the 2024 Santa Fe MPO Committee meeting
calendar.

VOTE The motion passed on a voice vote.

D. SAFETY STUDY OPTIONS: SANTA FE COUNTY

Mr. Galizio said at the Board of County Commissioners meeting the
Commissioners asked for a safety study of the Highway 14 intersection south of 599. 
He would defer to Commissioner Hughes.

Commissioner Hughes has temporarily left the meeting.

Mr. Aune explained the process and project saying this was for a specific
intersection and relates to the high speed volume of traffic.  The discussion was
requested to develop options for the County to consider.  

Mr. Aune suggested that a Road Safety Audit be done for this intersection.

Mr. Tomas Martinez asked if anyone had looked to see what the traffic accident
report looks like.

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 3



Mr. Snyder said yes we have.  The numbers do not show a large number of
incidents there.  This came up in relation to the recent incident of a fatality, which
brought this intersection into the forefront.  The County has initiated a request to DOT
for a stop sign.

Mr. Javier Martinez said we made a commitment to trimming some of the bushes
to improve site distance.  His suggestion is to obtain a flash sigh that flashes only when
a vehicle approaches. 

Mr. Galizio said the Commissioner has returned.  This is a good opportunity to
hear from him.

Commissioner Hughes said the issues at this intersection came to light with the
accident at Bonanza Creek Road.  It seemed like a good idea for us to keep an eye on
that road.  There are a lot of constituent concerns.  Also we need to keep and eye on
some of the intersections closer to the City as traffic increases.  He is glad to hear
some of the improvements considered for Bonanza Creek Road.

Mr. Aune said it sounds like a good conversation is happening.  The MPO can
offer to do some modeling of New Mexico 14 as to future growth and volume that might
help the County.  

Chair Glorioso-Moss asked what does the County need from this Committee to
move forward.

Mr. Galizio said he is hearing that the problem is being addressed and we should
monitor the intersections.  It sounds like we don’t need to do anything at this time.

Commissioner Hughes said he is interested in Eric’s offer, but he would defer to
staff.

Mr. Javier Martinez said from time to time developments are required to do a
traffic impact study when a development occurs.  That is another way to obtain
information at other intersections.  We can share the traffic counts.

Mr. Aune said there are options on the table.  If the County has ideas to bring
forward just call him.

Mr. Clavio said this is a very busy intersection.  We need to look at what
warrants a traffic signal.

Mr. Javier Martinez said we can look at traffic counts to see when a signal is
warranted.  That is the process.

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 4



3. MATTERS FROM MPO STAFF

Mr. Aune said we are wrapping up the calendar year.  Typically we do not meet
in December.  Thank you all for a good year of work.

4. MATTERS FROM TCC MEMBERS

Mr. Clavio said there will be a Santa Fe Transportation Advisory Committee
meeting this Wednesday at 4:00 pm.

Ms. Glendening said she will be sending out information on crashes this week.

Mr. Gibson said we just kicked off our Santa Fe Siting Study for a Santa Fe
Operations Center.  He will have more to share in January or February.

Chair Glorioso-Moss said the Guadalupe Bridge will be completed the second
week of December.  Then we will move to the reconstruction of Guadalupe Street.  We
will do public engagement.  Thank you everyone.

5. NEXT MEETING

January 23, 2023

6. ADJOURN

There being no further business before the Committee the meeting adjourned
at 2:38 pm.

____________________________
Romella Glorioso-Moss, Chair

____________________________
Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

MPO TCC  November 13, 2023  Page 5


	TIP Amendment 2 TCC TPB Staff Report.pdf
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report

	Self-Certificate Amend2 2024_2029_TIP.pdf
	MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION

	Self-Certificate Amend2 2024_2029_TIP (1).pdf
	MPO SELF-CERTIFICATION

	TIP Amendment 2 TCC TPB Staff Report (1).pdf
	Santa Fe MPO Staff Report




